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The Grenfell Tower Inquiry

Thank you for your letter informing me that Professor Nabeel Hamdi is unable to sit as a panel
member for Phase 2 of the Grenfell Tower Inquiry and expressing your wish to appoint Ms
Benita Mehra in his place.

I recognise the expertise that Ms Mehra will bring to the Inquiry and I am grateful for your
confirmation that Cabinet Office officials have carried out appropriate investigations into her
suitability and independence.

[ am therefore pleased to confirm that I agree to Ms Mehra'’s appointment as a member of the
panel and I look forward to working with her on Phase 2 of the Inquiry. My team and [ will

ensure that she is given every assistance in carrying out this important task.

Yours sincerely,

A/\M:u M - Znex

The Rt. Hon. Sir Martin Moore-Bick
Chairman

13 Bishop’s Bridge Road, London W2 6BU



